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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  City of Seguin Mayor, Council Members, and City Manager 
 
From:  Pamela Centeno, Director of Planning & Codes  
  
Through:  Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager 
 
 Subject:       Amendments to Section 6-2 of the Code of Ordinances 
 
Date:           December 31, 2024 
 

 
Historical Background 
The City of Seguin regulates the sale of alcohol near churches, schools, and hospitals as permitted by 
Section 109.33 of the Texas Alcoholic Beverages Code.  The methods of measurement adopted in Section 
6-2 of the Code of Ordinances are outdated and are not consistent with the methods of measurement 
adopted in Section 109.33 of the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code.  Staff has prepared an ordinance to 
amend the Code of Ordinances to reflect the current methods of measurement adopted in the Texas 
Alcoholic Beverage Code. 
 
 

Action Requested 
Staff is requesting action on the adoption of an ordinance to amend Section 6-2 of the Seguin Code of 
Ordinances.   
 
 

Recommendation 
The City of Seguin is required to follow the methods of measurement adopted in Section 109.33 of the 
Texas Alcoholic Beverage Code.  Therefore, staff recommends approval of the amendments to Section 
6-2 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
 

Attachments 

 Draft Ordinance  


